IN THE UNI TED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE FI FTH Cl RCU T

No. 96-30478
Summary Cal endar

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
Pl ai ntiff-Appellee,

ver sus

MARLON DI CKERSON
Def endant - Appel | ant.

Appeal fromthe United States District Court
for the Eastern District of Louisiana
USDC No. CR-95-189-N

Cct ober 22, 1997
Before WSDOM WENER, and DENNI'S, G rcuit Judges.

PER CURI AM *

Mar| on Di ckerson argues that the evidence was not sufficient
to support his convictions for conspiracy and arnmed robbery of a
postal worker.! Because Dickerson did not file a notion for a

judgnent of acquittal during or after his trial, his claimis

Pursuant to 5THGR R 47.5, the court has determ ned
that this opinion should not be published and is not precedent
except under the limted circunstances set forth in 5TH QR
R 47.5. 4.

! The district court sentenced Di ckerson to concurrent
prison terns of 78 nonths for the conspiracy and arned robbery
counts, respectively.



only reviewable to determ ne whether his conviction anobunted to a

mani fest m scarriage of justice. United States v. Laury, 49 F. 3d

145, 151 (5th GCr.), cert. denied, 116 S. C. 162 (1995). The

evi dence overwhel m ngly showed that D ckerson and a cohort
entered into an agreenent to rob a postal worker of his mail bag
and that Dickerson effected the robbery by enpl oying a weapon
whi ch placed the postal worker’s |life in danger. D ckerson’s
convictions for conspiracy and arnmed robbery did not result in a
mani f est m scarriage of justice.

Di ckerson al so argues that the district court failed to
instruct the jury properly on several elenents of the offenses.
Because Dickerson did not file objections to the district court’s
instructions, we will only reverse the district court if it

commtted plain error. United States v. Calverley, 37 F.3d 160,

162-64 (5th Cir. 1994). The instructions given by the court were
sufficient; even if they were erroneous in sonme respects, they
did not prejudice D ckerson’'s substantial rights.

Di ckerson next argues that the district court erred in
enhanci ng his base offense |l evel under U S.S.G 8§ 2B3.1(b)(1).
Di ckerson did not file an objection to the adjustnment in the
district court. Dickerson has not denonstrated that the district
court plainly erred in its application of this provision of the

guidelines. See United States v. Al exander, 48 F.3d 1477, 1491-

93 (9th Gir. 1995).



Finally, D ckerson argues that the district court erred in
sent enci ng hi m above the statutory maxi num sentence for the
conspiracy conviction. The maxi num statutory penalty for a

violation of 18 U.S.C. 8 371 is a fine or inprisonnent of “not
nmore than five years, or both.” 18 U S.C. § 371. Because the
78-nmonth term of inprisonnent inposed by the district court for
t he conspiracy conviction exceeded the statutory maxi nrum we
VACATE that portion of the sentence and REMAND for resentencing
on that count.

AFFIRMED in part as to conviction and sentence; sentence

VACATED i n part and REMANDED for resentencing on the conspiracy

count.



